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MEMORANDUM FOR HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICERS

FROM: SY%ﬁEY TZkos'E
Chief Hu Capital Officer and Director,

Human Resources Center
SUBJECT: 2018 Expert and Consultant Rates

This memorandum transmits the new daily rates for experts and consultants in the Department of
Labor (DOL), effective February 18, 2018.

DOL expert and consultant rates are set administratively by comparison with the salary rates in
the General Schedule (GS) for grades GS-12 through GS-15 and the salary rate range for Senior
Level (SL) positions. Annual general increases in GS and SL salary rates provide the basis for
this adjustment of the DOL pay scale for experts and consultants.

Rates of pay for experts and consultants positions in the Department are assigned to the various
GS grade evaluations and four rates within the SL salary range as listed below, subject to the
consideration and requirements stated in title 5, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 304, and in
DOL Personnel Regulations (DPR) Chapter 304.

GS Grade Equivalent Daily Rates SL Equivalent Daily Rates
GS-12 $256 $436
GS-13 $301 $501
GS-14 $365 $562
GS-15 $431 $623

Rates of pay for experts and consultants who were appointed before the effective date of this
memorandum may be adjusted by DOL Agencies in accordance with the new scale on or after
that effective date. The rates of pay for those appointed on or after the effective date shown
above will be in accordance with the pay scale established herein.

If you have any questions, please contact Anderson Glasgow in the Office of Worklife, Leave,
and Pay Policy at (202) 693-7738.



